
TOWNSHIP OF LOvVER IvLL\KEFIELD 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

MINUTES -DECEivIBER 15, 2003 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Township of Lmv~r Msk"::field ,v:::,s 
held in the IVIunicipa1 Building en December 15, 2003. Ch2irrnan Godshai k called 1:be 

:~

1;~~~~~~;r
1
~'.·::;e·~i::;:;;d:.~;T~,t~~'.:ii~,~v~1;:i/l~:!t~;~I;,sh~~~ i:~:~,;~};;~:;:iE~~.::~~~,~~i"tive S0;2sion 

Co:n1.ru issions ftnd (o discuss legal 111cttters., 

Board of Supervisors: rJrace (}odsl1allc, Cl1airrnan 
\1Ves !-Iacl(1-r1an~ \li,~:e Cl1airrr1ar1 
.F"rank .Fazzalore Secretary/1.'reasurer 
Scott f;~gley :; S11per\ 1iso.r (ioin.ed rneeting i11 llrogres~1) 
Pete Staintl10:t1)e} Su,r:1ervisor 

Terry Fedorchak, Townshi.p Manager 
Jeffrey Ga.rton, To1;_:vn.ship Solicitor 
Robe1t \Villiams, Township Engineer 
CcqJtain Thornas P.och~; Police De1_)artr11erit 

tv1.r. San.1uel (~onti ~ Sutphin !~oaci~ ask:~d ~10V\i 111uch iTt011ey th,:; Bc_r_ '.'.·,-.·.;,r,· __ ~,~-' ... -.·.,~~-~-r.·_1_,_s u.pervis()\.~,/~.·.-_ .. • .. ~.-.'~.~.:,.',
1
~-~t.:,1_· 3 

ta spe:nd on_ d.evelo1Jing l\-'IenJ_orial Pa.r}~~ rvir, _, . ..: , :.· ... _ . 
rn.iU.ion_ to 1rr1prtJVe the Park, be:fore the inclnsion_ of the J\.iernoria.L _A_t this :tin1e; tt•ey ci(• Y!Ct 

yet Ii~rve a revised fj gnre. Iv1r F"azzal.ore stated the Board has auth.orized_ $1 rniilion for tb.f~ 

~:.~l~it ~-~t~\\\~:i~J ;:11tf1:~
1i~~f~i~'A:;, ~;:;1:'.0~~~l~tf-i~-~~~~;~:·;,~~;;~(~i~~•~~;t{

1,~;;;~~;~n\:":.;~::v:;~t not 
included i11 the $1 n1illion --;,v hich lia.s been cruthorized. f-/!r.s. G·odsha1k stated those sn1enit.if;S 
:note~:l by tv1r. Con.ti are sh.{J.\vn or;,_ the PB.rk. tvia.ster P1a.t.L D-11r~ C0.r1.ti asked. ·{:f it \JVOltld be 
appropr1:-:rte to co:n.s1cier ·building a Ser1ior (::'.enter cit that 1oc~rtio:n si:nce they are already 
bui1di.ng the 1·0.::1d. tvI:c J-if1ckrna .n stated hi;: d<)es nc,t f e~J that is the proper Joi:::.ation fQr th<~; 
Senior {=~enter .. He stated the ·T'o'\~-'11sh.i11 O\i\lns IJtopert:y Hcross the street fror.n the t;,.lu.nici_p:=d 
·e)uilding \Vh.icI1 feels -~_'-l{Juld be, a b-etter location . Ivf.r. F.azza1ore ::,:tc-.t(~d rb.e Senicn.· t-=entcr 
is present]), off the .iiger~d:;L 1--Ie si"ated .nothi11g has L~een 11.rov.id.ed for a .Senior (:enter in the 
2(,0tl. B:_,dget, Ivirs~ (}od.sf.,a1k~ -~-tated the co~)t~; the I\<iernori:::.1 it.self .arc l)f.~ing raised 

~~~,:r:~;!1~: ',s~~t i:·7=~~~:~:r ~:i1~;~;;~;f ,;;~,:;;:;;:;~ J;!:~ ~;~\t~ri:~;~;~~tf;1s:!:,~i1~f1~::~ is a 
.fvlaster Plan. for th.a.t site "i)tri.- it does n.ot incl1.1d.e a Ser1i.or r=~er1ter, 1-:1>.;: stated. :::.i.t this tirr1e tht~re 
are rH) r~Ian.s for a Scnj{)r ,=~~ntcr. 

lVIs. Iviarcy (:crnti; \~IrightstovvrL ~tared there \V111 be th.ird qtt!.1rTy e:X]Jftr1sio11 ln. 
\Vrightstovvr1. She stated tl-1ere is 110 lirnit on_ the stcn1e produ.ction of the quarry th_at is 
bei11g ex1)anded Etn.d thert. .is nothing in the i~'"greernent li111itirlg the proch.Ictio:n ~;f :;tone. 

Tiii~;::,~~~~f~1
!1~~ ;~;~

1
;J~

1
~~-l~·~:~~~1

1

~~ 1{~!~\t:~~i;~~'~i;.r~~/f1r:j~~~!~:!~::~~~t~~::'~(~~ev;,Wr;~ by 

~i1~~~r~
0ia\~i-~f;i/~}~:~-{~~;~l1~s!!~~'~::1/~;.~:v;i:i:1Jc;~~!~;~~:~~~sc~~y:~:~;~~\::\?~~~'~\1~.~i;t~{{lsg 

a, Sc.J.1001 bu.s an_d 2 truclc She stated sl1e did go to the State Trans1)')rtati0n_ Hearin_g ,;vith 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 2 of 14 

:~1~:~d pt;e~~~;:~0;~r~r:a~J~::~\]~~~;r;:~~~:r1!:: ~e~;e~i ~:~::\~i;I~~~~~i:~,~~;~t~ tl~:st 
about the road situation. She stated there has ·never been a rejection out of District 6 \vhen 
a To':vnshi1:: requested taking over a ro.ad until the Lindenh1.1rst F:oad turnbacl( 1.,,1as denied, 
She is concerned about R.ep. Steil~ s actions ')Vith regard to t11ese rnatters, 

rv1s~ Herman asked v\.1ho ';vv:Hl be representi11g the ·1·0,A.1nship at the upcorrling traffic rneeti·ng 7 

and it itvas noted that Ivir~ Fedorcl-1al~, I\/Irs. Godshalk, and f~lI.r. 'llil!iams Vv'i11 be at.tending. 
iv1.s~ 1-lerm.an askef} that t.liey figh t for traffic-calming ~}n Li11denhurst Road.~ She stated she 
vvas very disturbed that this was not .2.pproved on th,~ TIP Program. She stated they 
select the Stoopville Road rehabilitation project which calls for widening and straightening 
Stoopville Road which will bring more traffic at higher speeds. She is concerned that the 
Northern By-Pass will become a reality. She stated no children along the residential roads 
shouJd hav,c objects like those sho\vn by I\1s~ c:011ti this evening flying at theDJ vvhen they 
are playing in their yards or vvaiting at the bus stops . .l\'1r, F"edorchak stated his ntHnber ()ne 
priority \Vas to gauge the resolve on the part of I·~Jevvtovvn 1 \1/rightstov.Jn, and ·Penn.DOT to 
rna.ke sure t,oth culverts are upgraded.. and that the re-alignrnen.t of S\varnp R.oacl is fo11o"..,ved 
throttgh vvith_ They v1i11 gJso cornn1ent on the traffic caJ.rqi_ng -rr1easures vlhich .PCS has 
identified for Lindenhurst !~~oad, son1e of vvhich vvere .?:.pproved~ !v1r. \\f.i!liarr1s stated they 
heard inforrrial]y frf;m the District 6 Field R.epresentati·ve that they vvotdd consider the 

~:ii:t:i~:i~f ~~~~r~,~~o;,;r~;;;~;;c~1;,~r:\;,J~;~:r:~~t~l ~f:!~1:i~ntit~ri::;1:~~tt!'~~; .;:;~,i~els 
like the Township suggestions reviewed at the Harrisburg leveL 

lvls~ Godshalk stated she '-vas i.n the Lindenhu.rst R~oad area recently and people ~ire 
P}'f'P(:'ding the "!'Perl limit, S½.e ,:;:t,;,tprl thi« i<:: nnw 8 mnrP rf',;,irJPnti;:il 8f~51 th9n it wa<: in the 
past, and the speed limits have remained the same as they ,vere when they were rural roads. 
She feels the sp~ed, 1irnits should b0 redt1ced. TVIs. Hern1an stated she feels they shou1d ta1ze 
a star1d. that they \Vant speed hu1~nps6 Captair:_ J<:oche stated speed humps can be used fcrr 
driver alertness as 01Jposec.I to speed burnps that could create problerns vvhen vehicles ar~ 
traveli11g 3.5 to 4() rniles per hour. ivls. f-1-errna:n stated i\'ir. Hoff rr1an has suggested traffic 
calming measures for Worthington iVIiLl Road. 

IVIs. Co11ti stated 1vVrightsto"vn has ,vri tter! a letter in reference to t!1e culvert revisions 
• • 1 1 h 1 ,. 1 •. r .., • • ~ 1 r . 1 reJec_ti_ng tne prnri-;.a:s _L~yoo not :ree.;_ir,como~·ms to tneir reqmrements, lV,s. -~ont1 agreeo to 

prov1de a cor:,y 01 th1s !etter to l\!Ir. reuorcha!-~. 

PRES.'J:.',N'1 A ·y1·0N u-1F P'L:\Ql ·,; c ,,/(T'l~l-, y·o WE.SH' A ('Ki'v1 /J. NI 
"- .'I.......... . ... Jo. . 1 . . . _ _t"\ _ J_: _ .I ·- . ...,.. . • . '..n '-"· J. L ..... .... 

Mrs. Godshalk presented a plaque/ gift to Mr. Hackman in honor of his years of service to 
the Township. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Mr. Fazzalore moved and l\11r. Stainthoroe seconded to apnrove the Minutes of December 
1, 2003 as corrected. Motion carried ,.vith :Mrs. Godshall~ abstained. 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 3 of 14 

APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION NO. 2049 - INCREASING PARK & REC FEES 

Mr. Fazzalore stated there has been prior discussion regarding raising the Park & 
Recreation Fees. He stated they have proposed increasing the user fees effective July 1, 
2004 and raising the resident user fee from $8 to $15 and the non-resident user fee from 
$15 to $30. Mrs. Godshalk stated this was discussed at the Budget Sessions and prior 
Board of Supervisors meetings. 

Mr. Stainthorpe moved and Mrs. Godshalk seconded to approve Resolution No. 2049. 

Mr. Stainthorpe stated at the last meeting there was a thorough discussion about this and a 
number of people present felt it was not a good idea. He stated the Park & Recreation 
Budget is actually a deficit Budget since costs exceed revenues. He stated they can raise 
the fees and make up $60,000 or they can look at raising the Park & Recreation tax. In 
order to cover the deficit they can approve a 2.1 ffl.il increase in Park & Recreation taxes. 
He stated he feels they should consider ,x.1hat is the fair way to cover expenses. He noted 
the Pool covers itseif 100% through user fees (memberships) and the Golf Course is aiso 
to pay for itself 100% through user fees (greens fees and cart rentals). He feels the fair 
way to do this is to charge those who use the faciiities rather than charge the Seniors and 
others in the Township who may or may not use the fields. 

Mr. Hackman stated the Resolution does not indicate that the increase is to be effective 
July 1, and he feels they should add this. He suggested that they raise the resident fee to 
$10 and the non-resident fee from $15 to $20. He stated the Park & Recreation Board 
members felt this increase would not be a burden on the parents or the organizations. 

Mrs. Godshaik stated she has received many letters from oeople comnlainin2: about 
increased taxes and raising the fees to play. She stated a ;umber of people \~ere not told by 
i:he organizations that only a small portion of the amount charged goes to the Township. 
She stated she feels the people signing up to play for these organizations should know how 
much is actually going to the Township. 

Mr. Fegley joined the meeting at this time. 

Mr. Gary Cruzan asked what is causing the deficit in the Recreation Budget He stated if 
there is not enough revenue, they should cut expenses. Mrs. Godshalk stated they will 
have to do this. Mr. Fazzalore stated one of the biggest items in the Park & Recreation 
Budget is repairs to the bikepath system. Mr. Hackman stated Yardley Hunt was one of 
the first bikepaths built and it is starting to break up. Mr. Fedorchak stated they will spend 
$1 mil!ion for Park & Recreation and he estimates that $600,000 of this amount goes 
toward operation and maintenance expenses. This includes personnel, equipment, etc. He 
stated $150,000 will be spent on the bikepaths and another $180,000 toward retiring debt 
service. He stated they did have a carry over of about $394,000 from last year and that 'vVill 

be carried over to 2004. They will be spending all but $164,000 of that at the end of the 
year. They will be carrying a positive balance in 2005. He noted that ,vhen you look at 
revenue compared to expenses, this is where the $230,000 figure becomes relative. 

Mr. Steve Santarsiero stated the main driver in the fee increase is the Budget shortfall in 
2005. He stated this assumes that the capital improvements budgeted occur as well as 
those considered for 2005. He stated $200,000 of those capital improvements relate to the 
bikepath. He stated if this is one of the main components driving the shortfall for 2005, 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 8 of 14 

I\/lr. Hackman mo~Ied and Ivlr. Stainthorpe seconded to approve the change order of 
$13,.. ,..40" . . 1 " $r-7n.g11,..,, b 1 1 , • • l\f • • l •• , .:,,.:,-_ _,.Tor a rmai OI . ..), u - ,t.J•::-m to . e coverea oy commgencres. 1•/,ot10n carnec, with 
fvfr. Fegley abstained. 

AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL GROUND Iv:P,lNTENAJ {CE 
EQUIP1\1ENT 

Ivlr. Tavlor stated tl-1ev are reo uesti11£ oe1111i ssion to go out to nurchase tf1e rer11air1in2 iterns 
needect' for maintena~ce of the grass: This is included in the Operating Budget. ~ 

Mr. Hackman moved to approve the purchase of additional ground maintenance ;c;quipment 
• ~ $~4~ 8?4 at a cost 01 ._, ; , _ . 

f\11rs. tJ odshalk stated she feels all Totvnship eq11ipn1ent sl1ould be identified in sc):11.e 1J?ay 

so it is not confused with other equipment that will be brought onto the site. rt was noted 
the eqtdJ)tnent is be.ing purchased through the State Ccn1tract 

fvlr~ Tavior statec1 one of tlie sources of reverrues is re11tal of golf carts. a:nd these are n_or 
"" \ i>< ; J,.}-J ,c, " ' ~ the .C: t!Clrt" h ; a· ; : st He srat,vl therP !ClfP tl:1re0 rr,,:iior,ve:1rlor<: ' ,;,p ,--,f,,,horn s:nnnl'•' ,...., ....._ ..._-"'Q_._,._;__ ,..,,,, ._, i_,_ ..,.._ .._ , "--'"' "-~·..,...., .__._1. 1 1 , ..... _ ,.,_. -...\,.., ._... .... ... ..., ....-. ...., ,;... -- ......, .._ _.._u .. 1 Y .._ ,_,. .._ ._, ) l.:--!...L ..o. v .... 'Ii\ -"--"- _... .,,_ _.. "-'"'"""1.,..1-" J 

V·0 ''11· ,-. le" c•a:•~1.J'~ •o1'e 0 ·1'" "'nP•"i·1;...,o- -;··n· e1: l. "'1·eerl .;, T l1e·y' .,,~-;-,;n~, -.:,i- ,-, ;- 'ney ,.,;l't D'°''"d; .,, ,.,v·e n ry· - ·,>'·1 ,1"" 0t~mt·l~,,-.-, 
v l ,.,..,1. v .1. ..,.. , t.1. '-'""l. 1.1.0 t.. _1_ \...l -.., • .,_ i 1,,..,.._,t, t .1 ,; ... u . "-' t..,J. ,.J ~v- 1- .1... 1v-,..·""" , ;n.., .1. ~11-- . , .., •• u .... u ... _._ ..,,,,A._'1. 1,~'I. 

carts and five specialty carts. Mr. Hackman stated they hope their association with Kemper 
will give them a good price. 

- - . ..........., - - - • .. - .,-, ' -- "' • ,......., ~ f ·~ - ,..---;.: •. ~ Ivlr. regley asl<.ed 11 tl1e Lourse 1r1e ets f\J..J.P:,_ requ1.rern-er1ts. rvlr~ 1 ayJc,r sta~er:t tl1e ~ ___ J11onottse 

will meet requirements, and they will probably have to provide some specialty carts. 
fl.Ar~ .Arterburn stated vou have to nrovlde access frorr1 a ca..r to a ca.rt He stated tl1e"v have 
never been invoived i~ a project ,~here ADA applied outside of the Clubhouse and getting 
into a cart . 

I\1rs~ Godshalk ask_ed. if tl1ey f1ave Ct)n_sidered leasir1g carts, and Jvlr~ 1·aylor stated they are 
going to look into this option as well as outright purchase and re-conditioned carts. 

Mr. Hackman moved and Mr. Stainthorpe seconded to authorize going out to bid fo r golf 
carts for a total of $312,500 and to look into purchase and leasing of new or re-conditioned 
equipment. Motion carried with Mr. Fegley abstained. 

AUTHORIZE PURCHASE OF SHOP EQUIPiv1ENT , OFFICE EQUIPMENT AND 
GROUNDS EQUIPMENT 

Mr. Tavior noted the items included in this cate2:o;-v. He stated he is not sure that all of 
these it~ms are on the State bid list although ma;y ~1ay be because the State does have Golf 
Courses. They will look into this first and then go out to bid if necessary. Mr. Taylor 
noted these items are in the Budget. 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 9 of 14 

Mr. Hackman moved and l'vlr. Stainthorpe seconded to authorize the purchase of shop 
eqt1iprnent, office equipment, and grounds equipment at a cost of $150,000. Motion 
can-ied with Mr. Fegley abstained. 

APPROVE EXTENSION OF RAINiv1AKER CO~'TRi\CT 

Mr. Taylor stated they are requesting extension of Rainmaker's Contract through June 30, 
2004 at a cost of $53,000 and, if necessary, through July and August at no charge. 
Mr. Fazzalore asked why they have to extend this since there are others who can do this 
work. I'v1r. Taylor stated under the State Contracting regulations, they could not go out for 
a general contractor. Under most normal construction projects of this sort there is a general 
contractor who goes out to sub-contractors for much of the work. He stated the Clubhouse 
and :rvlaintenance Building are still beinf!" built, and they would nrefer having one individual 
coordinate the work. 1V1r. Stainthorpe a;ked how man)' days a ~eek they anticipate being 
on site. Mr. Arterburn stated they would be on site one to two days a week until the 
Clubhouse is done which should be by mid-May. He stated he is cu1Tently spending thirty 
to forty hours a week on the project IVIr. Stainthorpe stated while he wil.I be voting in 
favor of the Contract extension, he feels they need to make sure that they are on schedule 
and probably they :,hould have Mr. Arterburn attend the Board meetings once a month to 
give an update. Mr. Arterburn agreed and stated he has been asked by Mr. Fedorchak to 
provide weekly reports as welL Mr. Stainthorpe stated he wants to make sure that the 
Course is ready to open July 1. Mr. Taylor stated he and Mr. Arterburn are in constant 
communication. Ivfr. Hackman stated he feeis the project will be brought in on Budget and 
on time. 

Jvfr_ Hackman moved and tvk Stainthorpe seconded to extend the Rainmaker Contract 
through June 30, 2004 at a cost of $53,000 and, if necessary, through July and August at 
no charge. Motion carried with Mr. Fegley abstained. 

J\/fr Taylor stated a few pictures of the Course were included in the Board 's packet. 
He noted the Yardley News also recently ran two excellent photos of the Course. 

Mr. Arterburn stated at the Planning Commission and Zoning Hearing Board meetings they 
discussed the Type 1 Buffers, and they have had discussions with all twenty-nine 
neighbors. They are clo\vn to onlv two which stil.l need to be resolved . Thev hooe to have 
these resolved tomorrow morning. Mr. Fazzalore stated he did meet with l'v1r. N~il Russo 
who indicated he was very satisfied. 

DISCUSSION ON LIQUOR LICENSE AND MOTION TO FILE AN APPLICATI()N 
vVITHTHE LIQUOR CONTROL BOARD 

Mr. Taylor stated the Golf Committee has recommended that the Board of Supervisors 
make application for a Liquor License. 

Mr. Fazzalore moved and l\1r. Stainthorpe seconded to file an Annlication with the Lianor 
Control Board for a full Liquor License as part of the Golf Cou;s'e operation. _. 

Mr. Stainthorpe stated residents have indicated that they want to make sure that the Golf 
Course is self-sufficient, and he feels they need to do everything they can to maximize use 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 10 of 14 

of the (=ourse .. I-le does not f ee1 tl1a t this vviH be a destinat.il"Jfi bar,j and it \Jvi1! not be opel: 
after dark. 

Ivlrs, fJ-ods.halk stated from the beginnir1g she has be-en opposed to a Licp1or License and 
would have been opposed to the Golf Course had she known that it would have a Liquor 
Licen.s.eo Sh_e stated. Lovv er Iviakefield is a drv cornrrrnnitv .. and for the --ro,;vnshir: to £(; 
above the other businesses who cannot sel11iauor is wro1;~. She stated until th;peo'i;le 

-, • ·' ~ . .., " .., - r• ~ .,, .I. .. ·• ~ " • ,... " ·• • ,,... -, J. 

Ciec1de t(> go v•1Net' ' 7 sne does not I eel they ShOU.l(i apprc~ve tYES~ ;j_tl~ stateci .1! tney v~• ,~r1t 
"wet" they would have to give out one Liquor License for every 3,000 people so that 
vvould i11ear1 eiever1 to tvvel've I....iquor Licen.ses in the cor11rn1n1ity,. lv'.!rs~ Goclsli.aik stated 
those involved in planning Golf Outings can bring in their own liquor. 

Mr. Stainthorpe stated he feels the Township can make some money from this. 
Ivfrs. Godshalk stated she feels the Township is doing something that is against the Law. 
/ 1;._ 11urnber of other Board 111en1bers iD.dicated t11is is incorrect 

l\!!r. Steve Santarsiero stated he feels it is te.Hi11g tl-1at thjs issue is being considered 
al 9:25 p.m. at the last meeting of the year. He feels, as he noi.ecl during his Carnpc,ign, 
tha t if the B,oard is going to di.scuss issues ~;uch. as t11is.j that they sh.ou]ri be considered by 
the entire Tov~1 nship. He stated there is a procedure trnder State la-;v to consider this, arid it 
is thrc~ugh a R_efere.ndur11_ I-Ie stated the last Electic,n. vvas about giving the :esidetrts a 
voice; and if the Board proceeds with this tonight, they are i:elling the residents who 
indicated t.!1at they v.1a11ted a s2y1 that the Board 1.,vill ig11ore the- reside1Tts 2.nd do v•;Ihat they 
t"/ ar1t . He stated th.ey have l1eard for years th.at the Golf (:ours~ ·will be self-sufficier1t, Hnd 
he questions v.,rhere the urgency is corning frorn nO'l/ that theyr need to alcohoL 
Mr. Stainthorpe stated this has al ways been under consideration. 

iv'Irs .. Godshft!lc stated she feels thev 11a.ve bl1ilt. a tJualit;,.r Course ~. and she does not fee) 
iiqucr is going to n.1ake the Golf C~urse* She stafed t•lfiddleto·\r;-~ Tovvnship has been 
unable to be profitable) the)1 f1a.ve a Liquor ~Lice:nse., rvir .. S~!r£1 S1Jera stated 1,;Iicldletovvr1 
is in trouble bel:a11se they are forcing the contractor to stay open V\;hen he cannot rt,ake 
_money .. 

l\!Ir.. z:achary .R~ubir1 stated he beiie·ves the residents shc,uld rn21ce the d~~cision \vheth.er tc 
h~ve a ;vet or _dry Towns!1ip, a~~ the B.~ard of ~upe~·visoEs ~h<;)U1d not put _t~en:!~el ves 
above the L111s1nesses or tae res1d.ents .. tte staJed he c!oes 1ee). tney can re-v1.E::lf- trns 
b1ing it to the community and let the people decide. 

iv1r. Pat Sn1ith, I\L I\_in11)1.e, stated. he feels the (Jeff (:ourse r:1ust be self-sustaining -:;nits 
own and without a Liquor License. He is also concerned about the liability of selling liquor 
at tl-1e CJo1f c:our::e. 

rvJrs~ (}odsh_aJJ: stated she is coricerned that. if bars are bt!ilt ir1 the 'l..,o·~,vnship, 
increase Police overtime. 

rvrr .. Fedorcl1a.J., rer:-Jd fro.rtt the PenrJsylvania L,iqnor Control .Board. t-=:ode as it relales to retail 
licenses. He stated there is a special section for Municipal Golf Courses which states a 
License may be issued to 2. Municipality where the electors ha.ve voted to prohibit the sale 
of liquor. 



December 15, 2003 Board cf - page 11 c;f 

ivlr .. Santarsiero stated issue is not \;y•hether or not they \Vill corr1plying ,v1tt1 the La~>v, 
it is whether or not it is the right thing to do. He stated he does not feel it is the right thing 
!J) I-Ie stated if tl~~ey .feel alcol1ol sh_c)u.ld go : D 

ask them. He stated he does not feel there was sufficient notice given that this issue was to 

Iv1rs.. ;Jodshalk~ 1110ved to- table. died due to lack: 

lviotior1 to appro\/e filing ~::\pplication \vitl1 iv1r~ Fazz2lore, Ivlr~ HacYJnart, 
Mr. Stainthorpe in favor, Mrs. Godshalk opposed, and Mr. Fegley abstained. 

Course. 

OXFORD OAKS SHOPPING CENTER AND AUTHORIZATION FOR TOWNSHIP 

Stainthorpe the Pla.n.ning Cornrr1ission expressed con.cern_ ,vith par1~ing 
lot configuration at Oxford Oaks Shopping Center which they feel is dangerous. This 
1natter carn.e t-1p dt11ir1g abo1.1t the S1-11Jer ,,,-.,-.--,·"---·, The engi11eer 
the Police Department worked together to prepare the Plan for the reconfiguration of the 

Ivlr~ ""\~l:ill1 arn_s is askir1g 
consider if they vvould like them to proceed with these discussions and to have the 

the ShoJ?ping 

~ .St;;rinthet,ffk'.' ,n . , , , , .... __ ,,,., _, it vvas '•'-'"·"''-'"'' H 'J 1--, 

authorize the Tovmship Tvfanager and the engineer to contact the O'Nners of the Oxford Oaks 
Shor:1)ing the purpose discussi11g a reconflguration C!f the 

(HARRIS FARM), RONALDO//\DA PROPERTIES, i\ND LMT PATTERSON FA.Rrvl 
!vHNOR SUBDIVISIOJ'J 

li,11r~ Stainth{)tpe n1oved, IV1r. Fe.gley seco:nded and it ~-~/as u.nar1i1nousl:/ carried to a1Jprove 
the following Extensions: 

Su})divisio11'._ \\Tashin_gto11 Crossirtg RoacI to 
Fieldstone (Harris Farm), Edgewood Road to 3/31/04 
F~JJnaldo/i\I)-'L\. Prc~perties~ E.dgevvood R_:J~:td. to ~./5)/(}4 
Ll\IT Patterson Farm Minor Subdivision, Mirror Lake Road to 4/9/04 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 12 of 14 

Ti\.BLll~G I)EDICATICJt'1 OF Tl-IE EST P~TES i\T PEBBLE. CR_EEK, DC1Llf~GTOi\J 
ESTATES I, PHASE IV, AND DOLINGTON ESTATES II 

IVJr. Stainthor1Je n1oved, ivfr. Hackrnan sec.onded and it ,vas una:nirnouslv carried to table 
!?edic~~io1~ ?{Th~ Esta~s at. Peb~le C;~eek, O;,ford V~Jl:~ R_oa~; Dolingt?n Estates !, 
r'1'1ase iv, unde!1nurst Koau; and Do1mgton estates Li, undenriuxst Road .. 

-"'~PPROVEDEDlCATIQI·,J OF LOBERG TRACT 

:tvlr. Stainthorpe moved, :rv1r. l-Iack.111an seconded and it was unanimously carried to 
approve Dedication of Loberg Tract (Meetinghouse Glen), \Voodside Road. 

It V/as agreed to Ie2.'ve to the Z.oriing Hearing Board the Thon.1as lviack 'v' ariance requests tc 
construct a single-f ami!y d\velling at 569 l-U ver Road resulting in greater than the permitted 
i.rnper\.rious surf ace~ 

It ,,,vas agreed that th•e Solicitor ~::hould appeal ir1 oppos1U.on to the Paul and lrene Sch.vvarz, 
1661 Povvderhorn Drive, Variance ret1uest to allov1 their in-grour1d pool to be enclosed by a 
fence less than fi·ve. feet high ar1d ,,vith picket spacing greater than 2 inches~ 

lt vvas agreed to 1ea1/e to the z.onir1g Hearing Board the Clifford and Ca11dice Grey, 1507 
David Terrace Variance request to construct a covered perch restllting in greater than t11e 
permitted impervious surface. 

it \Vas agreed that tl1e Solicitor shouid appear in opposition tc} t11e jeffrey T·enley, 2.07{} E,ast 
\Vellingtor1, \Tariance req·uest to constr11ct a fence \vi thin an easement. 

It vvas agreed that the Solicitor should appear in oppos-ition to Sandra Bagg()t~ cxchitect, for 
the property located at 7 Black Rock Road who is requesting severa1 '1""1"'P"""S to ,.,,-,"cite 
handicapped_ addition. 

It was agreed that the Solicitor should appear in C>PlJosition to the Cara Iviia, I .... LC, for the 
property located at Morningside and Terracedale Roads, Variance requests to construct a 
single-family dv,1e1ling. Mr. James Bray and Ms. Linda Smith were present with regard to 
this matter. Mr. Bray stated they are property owners in the area. He read his letter to the 
Board (copy attached to the Minutes) noting his concern with development of the property 
vvhich is in the wetlands. He is also concerned about the impact on trees and wildlife and 
concerns over irnpervio1..1s surf cceA ~le does not feel th_e property is suitable for 
development. He noted the neighbors have also retained an attorney for the purpose of 
opposi11g this .A.f;plicat!o11~ Ivf rs~ GoClshatk stated there is a l(,t of history ivith this property 
and noted a home built on Edgewood Road owned by the same individual where there was 
a problern ,~lith. the ,vetlan.ds. She stated there is also a requirernent that a hcnne be built on c~ 
Township road which vvould be a problem with this property. 



Decerr1ber 15, 200·3 Board of S:t.1pervisors - page 13 of 14 

Tvlr. Fegley stated tl1e Errvironrner1tal i\dviscr}" c:ouncil voted _not tc} l1ost :Earth Da.y in 2{))4-
because of the immense amount of time they de voted to the Event in the past and the 
problen1s they J:12ve had. \:vit.h the \veath.er~ 

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIE\V RELATING TO THE MEMORIAL PARK LA.ND 
DEVELOPMENT 

lv1r .. l='edorcl1ak stated tl1e To\;;/nslri-p received a Grant frorrt I-IlJD in. the arncn..1.nt of 
approximately $90,000 for architi~~ts, etc. for the 9-11 Memorial. They are ;:equired tG 

h.ave a.n environrn_en_taI assess:o-1en.t. This is in. rr1ucl1 n1ore detail than. ·\.~d1at bas been do~ne: i11 
the P<,ts!. He stat~d }3oucl:e: & _James l~as indicated this wrn, cost $3,400: Mr. F~zzalore 
stated tivjy 11ci:v1e 1:nct1cate(1 tnat 1f rr1ore 1.s necessarv, 2. se.c011<I reoort n.1av De-:n:=qurte,J. 
Mr. Fedorchak stated this would be dictated by HlJD, and they ·may accept this one report. 
This cost 1_:vi.D. core:_e out of the Cirant 1r1011e:y~ 

ivit .. Stain.thorpe r.s.1oved, Ivir. F:izzalore sf~co.nded and. -it \.Vas ur1anirr1ousiy carrier.I to appoin.t 
Boucher & James to perform the Environmental review relating to the l'viemorial Park Land 
De\reloprnent in t11e arnGunt of $3 7400. 

fi/I()Tli=ll'1 T{=i FIL.E:i\l'-! E(2UIT.~{ i\_i=T"IC!l,J Ft=;F~ ():,DE \/lCiL~~.T"It=:r~~, ~~(}P.I:i··~ST 
979 SANDY RUN ROAD 

Ivlr. Fazzalore rno11ed, IVlf~ Stain.thorpe Becor1Ch=:-d and :it \~/EiS ltnanirnot1sly c2trried to 
auth01ize filing an equity action against 979 Sandy Run Road for Code Violations. 

1·,/Ir. ~::? ~ j,. ,,, .-~ stated he is a1?~.1are cf or:_e- of the T c·~~~7nsi:1ir--~=-s oldest v.: 2r:.· Vetera:ns vJho is 
in a home that is in very bad repair. It 'Nas noted that this individual does not o,,vn. this 
pro11erty ~ l'vlr. i2ruzan_ sL~ted :)ut of respect~ h_c- feels the T ov?11sl-1i_p shc•utd. do sorneihin.g to 
h~!pt~1i~ i1~9i?i_duaL, l\1Ir. Hackman stated the problem i~th.e la'.1dlord's s~lut~on may be to 
t(:,jl th.1s 1nct1v1dual tnat he rnust the property. D;Ji\ J:ecl(n·cnak. stated ne leels 
M~ 'T'r-01·10. 1· " tl1e 0.\Mne1· ,-,.f tl1;" n1·n•)P-rtv l\ .f,. r~n 7 -;,r, c, t,;,tp,i he feel" en.ma nr<>sc1 11·e ~1101 ' 1 d 
- .1.: 1.~ ... ~ .._, .. V ~.L.i. ,. \ ......... -- ~'-!-'· v(_v.1.•.·,;• lVlJ.e ..___,1:f-L.Jl,,U • .l • • l.Jl'I...LV.~l-,.L.J. .1. , .t."-'U'-.J.1...L.J.Vl ..... ..., .,_, _J.1. ,:,. Ull. . 

be nroug.nt to Deat, an.ct lYir .. rectorc11ak agreed to 1oc.\k rnto t.n.1.s rr1atter~ 

I\1r. Fazzalore n101I-ecl5 rvir~ Stainthorpe secc~nded ar.:.d it vvas u11anir11ously carried. to appc·ir~t 
Brad Hoffn1an to the Cable T\l 1\dviscry Board. 

I\.1I.r. Stai11tho11)e rn.oved ar'-d 1\.-1:r .. Fazzalore seco11ded to apf)(.r~11t ~.:y,rrthia I-I:~1rri so11 
~ ]l-;,n trs the DJ.,nn1· r,p- rnmm1· cci0n l\.f.,. <::,a11tcn·~1· 0 1·0 d·-;,ted ],,c, ,~,anted h, n-::1rt1·c;n-:,/-o in thP !. ~ ..l.'--L- .,_,\_j .,_, J.. , ,1. 10.,1.t. 1 i.1<.::, '--' '-'• - ~. l ..... .... . ?.~-'- , • .!.11 !. '-.,J\.- 1 . ...... L:1.iJ \.., U'•'-'-'- ~ ~ J..l."'-/ ~t C. lo'!. .... _...,. l_;'-'1-i ,.__ ;,_ 1 JO.Lt.\.., ,l.J,l_ \.,;i.,:i_V 

ir1ter-vie,;vs that too_k place tl1is ev·enir1g~ He stated h_e does n_c}t feeI h0ldir1g ir.Je:rvit:;~.:vs 
h<>h1°·nrl f'l,~ced dnn-rs "Ollf"'1Tns tr, thp <;;:,111cl1in<> A0t ]:.Jp -,d,ed th e> t !\ 1fr ,;-,,•tnn n1•0,,,r1,,, ~ 
'-' '-'.:.. .t..:.-....a. ,.,-l "Ju '-- · ~v.__,..1_ • ...., .l _,_,. . 1. ... .__ ._, """- •-✓ \.J· '- ..1. .>.~i,._..__. .. ~ .c. ..._.__,._~ .z..i.."-' Ci,.,_,.t'>.. \.. 1., .,!._.!._C~,. l \ ..1-.i~ <--..> C~.-!.t. V.-!...1. J ··J. •..J "./.!."--'-...., ·::f 



December 15, 2003 Board of Supervisors - page 14 of 14 

'-A1ritten opini-on on thi~. lvir. Gartc,n stated l1e can provide l1is opir1ion on this rnatter this 
evenir1g a11d stated the Board 1r1ust co11duct public intervie,vs for anyone being considered. 
r ,, ? -r, _] r ~ • ,1 B • r ,;. r!' ':' , • .... ,. 7 • 1 • Ior (ne t5oaru. oI uuperv1sors or tne ,. .(Jft:·a oI .t.°i.U._;1tors~ !ntervieV✓S Ior cancna.ares ae1ng 
considered to serve on Advisory Boards can be conducted in Executive Session. 
rv1r. Gartorr \Vas ask~ed to se.11d his vvritte11 opin_ion on this to th.e Board of Supe1-visors~ 
I\1r. ~antarsiero st~ted he, ~eels t?e 1?o~rd of Su12ervi.sors shoul~ .want to .hold ~~es~ . . 
111eet1ngs open to the pub11c so tnat 1t does not give the sense or 1111propr1ety~ 1-le t ee1s 1t 
would be a good way to get people involved, r.nd he feels the public should be present 
.,,;;/hen these interv ieYvs are con.ducted .. He stated he y\~iil1 bring tl1is 111atter up again once: he 
takes office. 

Mr. Fegley moved to table the vote on Appointments to the Planning Commission this 
evening since he \Vas not present to take part in those interviews. i'v1rs. Godshalk 
seconded tl1e Ivlotlon for the :Jnrposes of discussion. She stated she ,vas not present v~1hen 
other intervievvs took place, and they still proceeded with Appointments. 

Iv1otion to table did not carry as iv1r. Fegley \Vas in f2J/or and I\t1r. Fazzalore, 
tv1rs. Godshalk~, ~/1r. I-lack.man~ 2.11d ~.,1r. Stainthorpe \Vere opposed. 

rv1rs . Godshalk n10-ved an_d Mr. Stainthorpe s.esf>nded to appoint Ste1)hen f?,_oss to the. 
Environmental f\.dvisory Council. t-Ar. Fegley rnoved to table. l'VifJtion to table died for 
lack of a second. 

fvls. Dana ~vVeyrick: stated she feels Aa.ppc,i r1tees are al~,.;vays vvithin the ;;inner circle~ '' 
l\1r. Santarsiero stated ~v·1r. Greg c:aiola ~,as one of the candidates before th.e Board this 
ever:inz fc~r c.c-nsideration and he noted h.is exuertise~ 1V1r .. Hack.rna.11 noted the exuertise of 
~1s. Ha~rison and IV1r. r\llan. ~v1r. Sa11tarsiero.Lstated ,vhen tl1ese ir1tervie,vs are c~nducted 
behind closed doors it lea1,1es the opinion that people are doing things that a.re incorrect 

iviotion to appoint lvlr. P ... oss ca11·ied , .. vith iv1r~ ~eg!ey oppc sed. 

1~.1Irs~ Godsh.alk~ 1r;o·ved, Ivlr~ Fazzalore seconded a11d it was unanir-fH)us.ly carried to 
re-appoint Jo Norum to the Elm Lowne Committee. 

There being no further business, the r11eeting ,vas adjourned at 10:i}S p¥rn~ 


